
PETERJ.ZUG, MEMBER

HARRISBURG OFFICE:
HOUSE POST OFFICE BOX 2O2O2O

MAIN CAPITOL BUILDING
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 1 71 20-2020

PHONE: (717) 787-2686

MYERSTOWN OFFICE:
112 WEST MAIN AVENUE
MYERSTOWN, PA 17067
PHONE: (717) 866-9144 frraxe uf &nyrDxuntatifuw

COMMITTEES

APPROPRIATIONS
CHAIRMAN, SUBCOMMITTEE ON
EDUCATION

INSURANCE
CONSUMER AFFAIRS
POLICY
VETERANS AFFAIRS &

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS

CHESAPEAKE BAY COMMISSIONCOMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

HARRISBURG

%T WW ffiW\ x $ru]W
TO: ALL MEMBERS

FROM: REPRESENTATIVE PETER ZUG
House Veterans Affairs and Emergency Preparedness Committee

DATE: December 6,2005

SUBJECT: 56th Sftyker Brigade Combat Team Resolution

I will soon be introducing a resolution which congratulates Major General Jessica
L. Wright and our Pennsylvania National Guard on their transformation of the 56th
Brigade of the 28th Infantry Division (Mechanized) into the 56th Stryker Brigade
Combat Team and for their ongoing efforts to administer over $ 1 billion in federal
funds to improve arnories, training sites, and ranges.

I am hopeful that this resolution will show continued support to our troops that the
Pennsylvania General Assembly recognize the hard work and dedication of all the
men and woman of our Pennsylvania National Guard.

If you are interested in being a co-sponsor, please contact Lori Losch at787-2686
or ll o sch@pahous egop. com.
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